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the  i d e n t i c a l  panel decides t h e  case. 
Where one Comiss ioner ,  a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the  f u l l  Commission decides t h e  case. 
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case Assianment ana xneau i inc l  Kecora rage I or  I 

1. S t a f f  Recommendation 
Agenda 
PAA Order 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 
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NONE 02/16/2006 
NONE 02/28/2006 
NONE 03/20/2006 
NONE 05/31/2006 
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assigned t h e  f u l l  Commission decides t h e  case. 
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’ 0 ***7/10/2006 9:07 AM*** **** 

Matilda Sanders / i)sC-Ob 660~- @--- .;r>( 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Monday, July 10,2006 9:07 AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 050954.ORD.TLT.DOC 

711 012006 9:06:00 AM 
Docket Number: 050954-TX 

ORDER APPROVING PAYMENT PLAN 
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Matllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, May 14,2007 1 5 7  PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 050954ao.tlt.doc 

5/14/2007 1 :56:00 PM 
Docket Number: 050954-tx 

An AMENDATORY ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks!! 

J acque I ine 5ch  i nd le r 
Off ice of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 


